Cape Light Compact
Executive Committee &
Governing Board Meeting

DATE: Wednesday, July 8, 2020
TIME: 2:00 - 4:30 p.m.

Note: The meeting will be held through remote participation pursuant to Massachusetts Governor
Charles D. Baker’s Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law on March 12, 2020.
Members of the Public can join in by audio and follow along with Meeting Materials, see the information
below. All public comments should be submitted to Maggie Downey, Compact Administrator, at
mdowney(@ capelightcompact.org by 2:00 PM on Tuesday, July 7, 2020 and should follow the public
comment protocol below. Public comments received after the July 7' deadline will be distributed prior
to the Compact’s next Board meeting.

Telephone dial-in: +1 (646) 558-8656
Meecting ID: 876 0601 6012
Further instructions are attached to this agenda.

AGENDA
1. Written Public Comments Only

]

Approval of June 10, 2020 Open Session Minutes
3. Chairman’s Report, Ron Zweig
4. 2020 Operating and Energy Efficiency Budget Reports, Peter Cocolis

5. Update on Energy Efficiency Programs
1. Proposed Dehumidifier Turn-In Event
2. Update on Cape and Vineyard Electrification Offering (CVEQ), MA Department of Public
Utilities 20-40

6. Presentation on Recent Solar Massachusetts Renewable target (SMART) Program Regulations: Low-
[ncome Community Solar (LICS), Austin Brandt. Potential vote in support of SMART LICS projects

7. Administrator’s Report, Maggie Downey:

1. DPU 20-69, Investigation by the Department of Public Utilities on its own Motion into the
Modernization of the Electric Grid - Phase Two (Customer-facing Grid Modernization
investments, including time varying rates and advanced metering functionality). Potential
Vote to submit comments, participate in technical session and in proceeding generally.

2. Update on COVID Plan for Compact Office

3. Schedule for fall board meetings (and anticipation of continued virtual meetings)

8. Board Member Update (Reserved for Updates on Member Activities the Chair Did Not Reasonably
Anticipate Would be Discussed — No Voting)

9. Roll Call Vote to Adjourn the Meeting



Chairman’s Public Comment Protocols
for the July 8, 2020 Compact Governing Board Meeting

The Chair, pursuant to his authority under G.L. c. 30A, §20, and consistent with Governor Baker’s Emergency “Order
Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 304, §20,” issued on March 12, 2020,
announces the following protocols to assist the public in effective participation in the July 8, 2020 Compact
Board meeting, where all Board Members, staff and members of the Public shall be participating remotely:

l.

2

th

All public comments shall be submitted in writing to the Compact Administrator. Maggie Downey,
al mdowney({@capelightcompact.org by 2:00 PM on Tuesday. July 7, 2020. Written comments
must include a person’s name and, if appropriate. the name of the organization the person is
representing. Public comments received after the July 7'" deadline will be distributed prior to the
Compact’s next Board meeting.

Public comment must be respectful, courteous, and presented in a dignified manner. All remarks
must also be free of personal attacks.

All public comments consistent with these protocols shall be included in the Compact’s Board
meeting packet.

Board members and staff'shall not respond to public comment during the Compact’s Board meeting.

Copies of the Board meeting packet shall be made available to members of the public on
Wednesday, July 8. 2020 at the Cape Light Compact JPE's website at www .capelighticompact.org .
Documents exempt from disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Law or protected by the
attorney-client privilege shall not be included.



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Cape Light Compact JPE
Governing Board
Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, June 10, 2020

Pursuant to Massachusetts Governor Charles D. Baker’s Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open
Meeting Law on March 12, 2020, the Cape Light Compact JPE Board of Directors met on Wednesday, June 10,
2020 at 2 p.m. The meeting was held through a Zoom videoconference for members of the Board with audio
call-in available for members of the public.

Participating Remotely Were:
Peter Doyle, Barnstable Alternate

Robert Schofield, Executive Committee, Bourne
Colin Odell, Brewster

Peter Cocolis, Executive Committee, Chatham
Brad Crowell, Dennis

Fred Fenlon, Eastham

Alan Strahler, Edgartown

Valerie Bell, Harwich

Martin Culik, Executive Committee, Orleans

lO Nathaniel Mayo, Provincetown

11. Leanne Drake, Sandwich

12. Robert Higgins-Steele, Truro Alternate

13. Richard Elkin, Wellfleet

14. Sue Hruby, West Tisbury

15. Joyce Flynn, Vice Chair/Executive Committee, Yarmouth

St el SRS

Absent Were:

Forrest Filler, Aquinnah

David Anthony, Secretary/Executive Committee, Barnstable
Timothy Carroll, Chilmark

Erik Peckar, Dukes County

Ronald Zweig, Chair/Executive Committee, Falmouth
Wayne Taylor, Mashpee

Richard Toole, Executive Committee, Oak Bluffs

Kirk Metell, Tisbury

s S AR L

Legal Counsel Participating Remotely:
Jeffrey Bernstein, Esq., BCK Law, P.C.

Staff Participating Remotely:
Austin Brandt, Senior Power Supply Planner

Briana Kane, Residential Program Manager

Dan Schell, Marketing and Communications Coordinator
Lindsay Henderson, Senior Analyst

Maggie Downey, Administrator

Margaret Song, C&I Program Manager



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

2020 OPERATING AND ENERGY EFFICIENCY BUDGET REPORTS, PETER COCOLIS:

Peter Cocolis stated that the Compact can expect the “hockey stick™ increase in spending over the next few
months. Peter Cocolis stated that the Compact has spent 33% of the Operating Budget and 22% of the Energy
Efficiency Budget.

UPDATE ON ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAMS:

1. 2019 Plan Year Report Presentation, Phil Moffit

Phil Moffitt reviewed the Cape Light Compact Energy Efficiency 2019 Plan Year Report PowerPoint. Phil
Moffitt reviewed the savings, benefits, and costs for 2019. The Compact showed strong performance.

Sue Hruby asked if the Compact is having trouble identifying low-income customers to participate in the energy
efficiency programs. Briana Kane stated that she does not believe that is the issue. There are just over 10,000
customers on the Eversource low-income electric rates, but what the Compact is encountering is that for many
of these customers all the weatherization and other major measure work has been completed the first time
around since their upgrades are done at no cost, and there is not much left to do in homes that have already been
served through the program Maggie Downey stated that is why CVEO is focusing on different elements to help
expand the Compact’s ability to serve to low-income customers. Sue Hruby asked if the Compact reached out to
senior center community services for new sources of low-income customers. Briana Kane answered yes, the
Compact has reached out to them and also housing authorities/trusts. Dan Schell stated that the Compact has
presented to senior centers regularly and does advertising in senior center publications.

2. COVID-19 Mitigation Efforts, Lindsay Henderson

Lindsay Henderson reviewed the COVID-19 Mitigation Efforts PowerPoint. She stated that on-premise
assessments and installations will begin this month after health and safety training.

Lindsay Henderson gave an overview of the instant savings incentives for commercial and industrial customers.
Richard Elkin asked what a troffer is. Lindsay Henderson stated that it is a light fixture with a control.

Martin Culik asked what the incentives are for foodservice. Lindsay Henderson answered $2,500 for
combination ovens, $1,500 for steamers, $250 for fryers, $500 for dishwashers, and for freezer and refrigerators
it depends, but its either $250 or $300.

POWER SUPPLY RATES UPDATE AND PRESENTATION ON 2019 MUNICIPAL AGGREGATION REPORT, AUSTIN
BRANDT:

Austin Brandt reviewed the Power Supply Updates PowerPoint.

Sue Hruby asked how the load total historically compares to what the Compact has been doing. Austin Brandt
stated that the Compact is a little under where it usually is, likely due to COVID 19.. Since 2001, the Compact
has lost customers and load, mostly commercial; however, in recent years the Compact has been gaining
customers back.



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Nate Mayo Provincetown Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes
Robert Higgins-Steele Truro Yes
Richard Elkin Wellfleet Yes
Sue Hruby West Tisbury Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (15-0-0)
Respectfully submitted,
Melissa Allard

LiST OF DOCUMENTS AND EXHIBITS:
e Meeting Notice/Agenda
May 13, 2020 Draft Meeting Minutes
2020 Operating Budget
2020 Energy Efficiency Budget
Cape Light Compact Energy Efficiency 2019 Plan Year Report PowerPoint
COVID-19 Mitigation Efforts PowerPoint
Power Supply PowerPoint

Cupe Light Compact Exceutive Conmittee & Governing Board
June 1002020 Meeting Minues

A



06'0ov

06'0v
000
ov9
000
00’0
0L°E8
09'1L
OL'v6
olov
ov'Le
0E'ET
ov'9L
o'y
05'LE
or'1s
0£'95
06'¢C
09'8¢€
0999
06'6T
05°'tS
09°9¢
06'8L
0E'E6
088
00°00T
ov'er
0g'e9
06’Ly
000
0E'S
000
000
3
os'vT
050t
0L'79
o'z
0o
08’6y

6T IEV'LVY

TEV LY
000t
9€6
00s
0007
BEV'Z
LbE
950'T
g9z’
SSE'L
vBE'ZT
218
9EH'T
0906
690°T
6v2't
ETLL
90t'19
6£9'9
108
SSY
£S9°ETT
:T44
T4
¥02
vh1's-
98t'06
Z0¢E
SIB'T
000'T
£Ly
000°ST
00L'TY
£EE
SET
569
06b't
62L'E
000°s
185°22

S 1£'828'60€

TL'8Z8'60E
000
00'v9
000

000
129521
09°48
05'Pb68T
00'£ES'6T
ZE'SHO'T
£9'ST6'T
T0'Z8E
T2L'E9

9L GEV'E
8T'8IT'T
OT'809'T
66'982'7
1¥'¥65'8E
00'SZE'ET
88°86T
£8'vYS
18ZVE'TL
817758
89ELT'E
ST'¥6T
L9EPT'S
OT'¥15'69
00'86t
oo'szL’t
000
7597
000

000
05491
086t

0P SOE
0tr'Svs'e
6L'ELL'S
oo
L9'8TY'EL

S 0009T'LSt

092’252
000'S
000'T
005
000'z
000'ST
52Z'T
000'0Z
0081V
0003
oov'vt
005
00s'T
00521
I81°2
1582
00001
000001
00002
000'T
000°T
000°96T
020'T
oov'e
86€

0
000091
008
009
000'T
005
000'ST
00Tt
005
SLtT
000t
SEO'TT
£05'ET
000's
000'st

00 THEZPE 3
S 0009Z'L5L H

09’25
000'E
000°T
009
000t
000'sT
szz't
000’02
008ty
0009
000°LT
005
0051
00521
L85
£52'T
00001
000’00t
00002
000'T
0001
000'S6T
08
000's
86E

1]
000°091
008
009't
000t
00s
000's1
00L°2t
005

0

SLTT
SEOZT
EOS'ET
000's
000'st

QisN%  1350N8 NEVIIVAY  G3ANIIXI LA 1390N8 03SIA3Y  dOUddY TYNISIHO

0202 "0 aunf ja se Jadpng BunesadQ 0Z0ZAD

Ay Y] anuaaay Alddng samod 0207
|e10] asuadxa

GNN3 ONLLYHIdO TO €101
IN3IWdINDI ¥3LNdWOI-d0D 5585
WALSAS IHYMLIOS TVIONVNIS-d0 #5859
INIWCIND3I ISIN-dO 0585
51118 QIVdNN-dO 6845
JINVHNSNI-dO LS
S3SN3IN IHYMLL0S5-d0 ZELS
SNOILdIHISBNS-d0 TELS
SdIHSHOSNOJS-d0 0ELS
JLV1S LNO 13AVHEL-d0 0Zis
JLVLS NI2AVHL-dO o1Ls
5311ddNS A00J-dO osvs
$31ddNsS-d0 0ovS
ONILINIYd-dO SVES
1INYIINI-dO tbes
53INOH<¢313L-d0 1434
39viSOd-d0 TrES
LIVHINDD ONILINYYW/HIVIYLNG-dO OZES
IYMLIVEINGD-dO 6EES
SI2IAYIS ANSYIYL-dO 8TES
§334 1IaNv-d0 9TES
SINAYIS IVOIT-dO STES
S3DNAYIS IOYAVI-dO PTES
dO13AI0 TYNOISSII0Hd 43VIS-d0 ETES
$3JIAY3S 1I-d0 B0ES
1HOddNS SNILINYYIN IN8Nd-dO C0ES
ONISILYIAGY-dO TOES
SIJNAYIS IVIAOLSND-dO 0625
1NIY-dO LTS
SIV.INIY JSIW-dO 0425
S3unin-do (1 ¥4
ALNIgvI1 9340-d0O 1815
ALNIEYN INIWIRILITY-dO 0BIS
S3IONIYd ISIW-dO 6L19
JONVHNASNI INIWAOTdWINDN JLVILS SLTS
S3XVLYIHLIO/IWYIIQIW-dO PLIS
FONVHNSNI dNOYY-dO ELTS
ANIWIHLIY-O  FAL
JAHISIH AYVIVS-dO 6115
SAYVIVS-d0 o11s
NOILdIYIS3A INNOJDY  LDIMEO

T00T0
T00T0
TO0TO
T00T0
TOOTO
10070
10010
10070
10010
0010
0010
T00T0
T0010
10010
TO0TO
10010
T0010
10010
10010
10010
tooio
10010
T00T0
TO0TO
TO0TO
T00TO
0010
10010
T0010
10010
10010
10010
T0010
10010
T00T0
T0010
10010
T00TO
T0010

940



2020 Budgeted (Based on 2020 EES)

Program PA Costs

PP&A Marketing Incentives STAT EMV Total PA Costs
A - Residential $ 1,578,859 | $ 749,627 | $ 18,360,036 | $ 4,991,575 | $ 498,880 | $ 26,178,977
Al - Residential New Buildings $ 44374 | $ 23,2341 $ 1,033,587 1 $ 224,208 | $ - $ 1,325,403
Ala - Residential New Homes & Renovations $ 443741 $ 23,2341 % 1,033,587 1 % 224208 | $ - $ 1,325,403
A2 - Residential Existing Buildings $ 1,199,780 1 $ 461,092 1 $ 15,556,071 | $ 4,521,194 | $ - $ 21,738,137
A2a - Residential Coordinated Delivery $ 579,878 | $ 147,635 1 $ 9,793,399 | $ 1,851,849 1 $ - $ 12,372,762
A2b - Residential Conservation Services (RCS) $ 99,3941 $ 422001 % - $ 1,762,831 1 $ - $ 1,904,425
A2c - Residential Retail $ 278493 | $ 216,496 | $ 4,952,982 1 $ 582,481 | $ - $ 6,030,452
A2d - Residential Behavior $ 332201 % 6,739 $ 665,000 | $ 14380 | $ - $ 719,339
A2e - Residential Active Demand Reduction $ 208,795 | $ 48,0221 $ 144,690 | $ 309,652 1 % - $ 711,159
A3 - Residential Hard-to-Measure $ 334704 | $ 265,302 | $ 1,770,377 1 $ 246,173 | $ 498,880 | $ 3,115,436
A3a - Residential Statewide Marketing $ - $ 159,797 | $ - $ - $ - $ 159,797
A3b - Residential Statewide Database $ 81931% - $ - $ - $ - $ 8,193
A3c - Residential DOER Assessment $ 145,089 | $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 145,089

A3d - Residential Sponsorships & Subscriptions $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
A3e - Residential Workforce Development $ - $ - $ - $ 375901 $ - $ 37,590
A3f - Residential Evaluation and Market Research $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 498,880 | $ 498,880
A3g - Residential EEAC Consultants $ 409121 9% - $ - $ - $ - $ 40912
A3h - Residential R&D and Demonstration $ - $ - $ 1248171 $ - $ - $ 124,817
A3i - Residential HEAT Loan $ 140,511 1% 30,5041 $ 1,645,560 1 $ 158,583 | $ - $ 1,975,159
A3j - Residential Education $ - $ 75,0001 % - $ 50,0001 % - $ 125,000
B - Income Eligible $ 448,067 | $ 133,120 | $ 3,581,186 | $ 852,489 | $ 118,302 | $ 5,133,165
Bl - Income Eligible Existing Buildings $ 388,086 | $ 114,547 | $ 3,581,186 | $ 827,489 | $ - $ 4,911,309
Bla - Income Eligible Coordinated Delivery $ 346,284 1 $ 105,440 | $ 3,581,186 | $ 818,1991 % - $ 4,851,109
Blb - Income Eligible Active Demand Reduction $ 41,802 | $ 9,107]% - $ 9290 | $ - $ 60,199
B2 - Income Eligible Hard-to-Measure $ 59981 1 % 18,573 | $ - $ 25,0001 $ 118,302 | $ 221,856
B2a - Income Eligible Statewide Marketing $ - $ 18573 | $ - $ - $ - $ 18,573
B2b - Income Eligible Statewide Database $ 1,0131% - $ - $ - $ - $ 1,013
B2c - Income Eligible DOER Assessment $ 293811 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 29,381

B2d - Income Eligible Sponsorships & Subscriptions $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
B2e - Income Eligible Workforce Development $ - $ - $ - $ 25,0001 % - $ 25,000
B2f - Income Eligible Evaluation and Market Research $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 118,302 | $ 118,302
B2g - Income Eligible Energy Affordability Network $ 29,587 | $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 29,587
C - Commercial & Industrial $ 1,008313 ]| % 342918 | $ 12,828,707 | $ 1,784,196 | $ 961,863 | $ 16,925,996
Cl - C&l New Buildings $ 46,997 | $ 6,777 | $ 360,850 | $ 211,701 | $ - $ 626,324
Cla - C&l New Buildings & Major Renovations $ 46,9971 % 67771 % 360,850 | $ 21,701 1 $ - $ 626,324
C2 - C&l Existing Buildings $ 856,194 1 $ 301,880 | $ 12,430,357 | $ 1,544,141 | $ - $ 15,132,572
C2a - C&l Existing Building Retrofit $ 705439 | $ 243930 | $ 10,426,875 | $ 1,138,156 | $ - $ 12,514,399
C2b - C&l New & Replacement Equipment $ 78,5651 $ 45,596 | $ 1,017,402 1 $ 278,348 | $ - $ 1,419,911
C2c - C&l Active Demand Reduction $ 72,190 | $ 12,354 | $ 986,080 | $ 127,637 | $ - $ 1,198,262
C3 - C&l Hard-to-Measure $ 105,122 1 % 34,261 1 $ 37,500 | $ 28,3541 $ 961,863 1 $ 1,167,099
C3a - C&l Statewide Marketing $ - $ 29261 | $ - $ - $ - $ 29,261
C3b - C&l Statewide Database $ 1,394 1 % - $ - $ - $ - $ 1,394
C3c - C&l DOER Assessment $ 97,530 | $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 97,530

C3d - C&l Sponsorships & Subscriptions $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
C3e - C&l Workforce Development $ - $ 5,000 $ - $ 28,354 | $ - $ 33,354
C3f - C&l Evaluation and Market Research $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 961,863 | $ 961,863
C3g - C&l EEAC Consultants $ 6,197 1% - $ - $ - $ - $ 6,197
C3h - C&l R&D and Demonstration $ - $ - $ 37,5001 $ - $ - $ 37,500
Grand Total $ 3,035,238 | $ 1,225,666 | $ 34,769,928 | $ 7,628,260 | $ 1,579,045 ]| $ 48,238,137




2020 Actuals through June 2020

Program PA Costs
PP&A Marketing Incentives STAT EMV Total PA Costs
A - Residential $ 725,445 | $ 193,235 | $ 5,924,201 | $ 1,498,209 | $ 227,395 | $ 8,568,485
Al - Residential New Buildings $ 22,581 | $ 6,547 | $ 90,271 | $ 40,795 | $ - $ 160,195
Ala - Residential New Homes & Renovations $ 22,581 | $ 6,547 | $ 90,271 | $ 40,795 | $ - $ 160,195
A2 - Residential Existing Buildings $ 500,042 | $ 150,200 | $ 5,056,033 | $ 1,405,896 | $ - $ 7,112,171
A2a - Residential Coordinated Delivery $ 278,536 | $ 72,6291 % 2,809,042 1 % 507,895 1 $ - $ 3,668,102
A2b - Residential Conservation Services (RCS) $ 56,1581 % 12,826 | $ - $ 493960 | $ - $ 562,943
A2c - Residential Retail $ 139,689 | $ 59,3581 $ 2,246,991 | $ 227,187 | $ - $ 2,673,225
A2d - Residential Behavior $ 16905 ]| $ 3,550 $ - $ 170,170 | $ - $ 190,625
A2e - Residential Active Demand Reduction $ 87531% 1,8381 % - $ 6,684 | $ - $ 17,275
A3 - Residential Hard-to-Measure $ 202,822 1 % 36,487 1 $ 777,897 | $ 51,5191 % 2273951 % 1,296,120
A3a - Residential Statewide Marketing $ - $ 15,797 | $ - $ - $ - $ 15,797
A3b - Residential Statewide Database $ 4381 % - $ - $ - $ - $ 438
A3c - Residential DOER Assessment $ 150,212 ]| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 150,212
A3d - Residential Sponsorships & Subscriptions $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
A3e - Residential Workforce Development $ - $ - $ - $ 67231 % - $ 6,723
A3f - Residential Evaluation and Market Research $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 2273951 % 227,395
A3g - Residential EEAC Consultants $ 11,5951 % - $ - $ - $ - $ 11,595
A3h - Residential R&D and Demonstration $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
A3i - Residential HEAT Loan $ 40,577 | $ 85201 % 777897 | $ 44,796 | $ - $ 871,790
A3j - Residential Education $ - $ 12,1701 $ - $ - $ - $ 12,170
B - Income Eligible $ 199,095 | $ 37,562 | $ 524,862 | $ 140,767 | $ 58,I15]| $ 960,401
Bl - Income Eligible Existing Buildings $ 146,407 | $ 339161 % 524,862 | $ 140,062 | $ - $ 845,247
Bla - Income Eligible Coordinated Delivery $ 146,407 | $ 33916 % 524862 | $ 140,062 | $ - $ 845,247
Blb - Income Eligible Active Demand Reduction $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
B2 - Income Eligible Hard-to-Measure $ 52,6881 % 3,646 | $ - $ 7051 % 581151 % 115,154
B2a - Income Eligible Statewide Marketing $ - $ 3,646 | $ - $ - $ - $ 3,646
B2b - Income Eligible Statewide Database $ 76 1 % - $ - $ - $ - $ 76
B2c - Income Eligible DOER Assessment $ 43,698 | $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 43,698
B2d - Income Eligible Sponsorships & Subscriptions $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
B2e - Income Eligible Workforce Development $ - $ - $ - $ 7051 % - $ 705
B2f - Income Eligible Evaluation and Market Research $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 58I1151% 58,115
B2g - Income Eligible Energy Affordability Network $ 8915] 9% - $ - $ - $ - $ 8,915
C - Commercial & Industrial $ 475,349 | $ 101,155 | $ 1,449,372 | $ 643,972 | $ 346,750 | $ 3,016,599
Cl - C&l New Buildings $ 15742 | $ 3,014 $ - $ 398751 % - $ 58,632
Cla - C&l New Buildings & Major Renovations $ 157421 % 30141 % - $ 398751 % - $ 58,632
C2 - C&l Existing Buildings $ 378,400 | $ 87,204 | $ 1,449,372 1 $ 600,259 | $ - $ 2,515,235
C2a - C&l Existing Building Retrofit $ 314464 | $ 67,6241 % 1,253,249 1 $ 304,936 | $ - $ 1,940,273
C2b - C&l New & Replacement Equipment $ 35,6831 % 14,105| $ 196,123 1 % 57,5331 % - $ 303,444
C2c - C&l Active Demand Reduction $ 28252 | $ 54751 % - $ 237,791 | $ - $ 271,518
C3 - C&l Hard-to-Measure $ 81,208 | $ 10,937 | $ - $ 3,838 $ 346,750 | $ 442,732
C3a - C&l Statewide Marketing $ - $ 109371 % - $ - $ - $ 10,937
C3b - C&l Statewide Database $ 2421 % - $ - $ - $ - $ 242
C3c - C&l DOER Assessment $ 79,2021 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 79,202
C3d - C&l Sponsorships & Subscriptions $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
C3e - C&l Workforce Development $ - $ - $ - $ 38381 % - $ 3,838
C3f - C&l Evaluation and Market Research $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 346,750 1 $ 346,750
C3g - C&l EEAC Consultants $ 1,763 | $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 1,763
C3h - C&l R&D and Demonstration $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Grand Total $ 1,399,890 | $ 331,951 | $ 7,898,435 |1 $ 2,282,949 | $ 632,260 | $ 12,545,485




2020 Actuals as Percent of Budgeted

Program PA Costs
PP&A Marketing Incentives STAT EMV Total PA Costs
A - Residential 45.9% 25.8% 32.3% 30.0% 45.6% 32.7%
Al - Residential New Buildings 50.9% 28.2% 8.7% 18.2% 0.0% 12.1%
Ala - Residential New Homes & Renovations 50.9% 28.2% 8.7% 18.2% 0.0% 12.1%
A2 - Residential Existing Buildings 41.7% 32.6% 32.5% 31.1% 0.0% 32.7%
A2a - Residential Coordinated Delivery 48.0% 49.2% 28.7% 27.4% 0.0% 29.6%
A2b - Residential Conservation Services (RCS) 56.5% 30.4% 0.0% 28.0% 0.0% 29.6%
A2c - Residential Retail 50.2% 27.4% 45.4% 39.0% 0.0% 44.3%
A2d - Residential Behavior 50.9% 52.7% 0.0% 1183.4% 0.0% 26.5%
A2e - Residential Active Demand Reduction 4.2% 3.8% 0.0% 2.2% 0.0% 2.4%
A3 - Residential Hard-to-Measure 60.6% 13.8% 43.9% 20.9% 45.6% 41.6%
A3a - Residential Statewide Marketing 0.0% 9.9% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 9.9%
A3b - Residential Statewide Database 5.4% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 5.4%
A3c - Residential DOER Assessment 103.5% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 103.5%
A3d - Residential Sponsorships & Subscriptions 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
A3e - Residential Workforce Development 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 17.9% 0.0% 17.9%
A3f - Residential Evaluation and Market Research 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 45.6% 45.6%
A3g - Residential EEAC Consultants 28.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 28.3%
A3h - Residential R&D and Demonstration 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
A3i - Residential HEAT Loan 28.9% 27.9% 47.3% 28.2% 0.0% 44.1%
A3j - Residential Education 0.0% 16.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 9.7%
B - Income Eligible 44.4% 28.2% 14.7% 16.5% 49.1% 18.7%
Bl - Income Eligible Existing Buildings 37.7% 29.6% 14.7% 16.9% 0.0% 17.2%
Bla - Income Eligible Coordinated Delivery 42.3% 32.2% 14.7% 17.1% 0.0% 17.4%
Blb - Income Eligible Active Demand Reduction 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
B2 - Income Eligible Hard-to-Measure 87.8% 19.6% 0.0% 2.8% 49.1% 51.9%
B2a - Income Eligible Statewide Marketing 0.0% 19.6% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 19.6%
B2b - Income Eligible Statewide Database 7.5% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 7.5%
B2c - Income Eligible DOER Assessment 148.7% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 148.7%
B2d - Income Eligible Sponsorships & Subscriptions 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
B2e - Income Eligible Workforce Development 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 2.8% 0.0% 2.8%
B2f - Income Eligible Evaluation and Market Research 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 49.1% 49.1%
B2g - Income Eligible Energy Affordability Network 30.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 30.1%
C - Commercial & Industrial 47.1% 29.5% 11.3% 36.1% 36.0% 17.8%
CI - C&l New Buildings 33.5% 44.5% 0.0% 18.8% 0.0% 9.4%
Cla - C&l New Buildings & Major Renovations 33.5% 44.5% 0.0% 18.8% 0.0% 9.4%
C2 - C&l Existing Buildings 44.2% 28.9% 11.7% 38.9% 0.0% 16.6%
C2a - C&l Existing Building Retrofit 44.6% 27.7% 12.0% 26.8% 0.0% 15.5%
C2b - C&l New & Replacement Equipment 45.4% 30.9% 19.3% 20.7% 0.0% 21.4%
C2c - C&l Active Demand Reduction 39.1% 44.3% 0.0% 186.3% 0.0% 22.7%
C3 - C&l Hard-to-Measure 77.3% 31.9% 0.0% 13.5% 36.0% 37.9%
C3a - C&l Statewide Marketing 0.0% 37.4% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 37.4%
C3b - C&l Statewide Database 17.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 17.3%
C3c - C&l DOER Assessment 81.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 81.2%
C3d - C&l Sponsorships & Subscriptions 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
C3e - C&l Workforce Development 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 13.5% 0.0% 11.5%
C3f - C&l Evaluation and Market Research 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 36.0% 36.0%
C3g - C&l EEAC Consultants 28.5% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 28.5%
C3h - C&I R&D and Demonstration 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Grand Total 46.1% 27.1% 22.7% 29.9% 40.0% 26.0%




924nN0say Abiauy

0¢0¢ sw >_3_. {007 ‘PAISIL] INOA
pleog 3uluianoo pedwo) s ade)

salepdn

Pedwo)

weidold IYVINS el




= g ‘wessSoud

1HVINS Y3 3ulsinaa suolle|ndad Aduadiaws panss! Y300 — 020Z ‘ST |4AY .

'$SS9204d JusW WOl 31jgnd e Juamispun
pue gT0Z 4oqwaldas ul malnald MIN 00T @Yl uo pajuasaad Apiignd Y30Q »

'SOXI} SAIlRJISIUIWPE J9Y10 pue SAHUNWWO0I 3wodul mo| 03 welsoud
Jo AMjiqissadae ‘Aisianip 2dAy 103foid pue diydea30a3 ‘syoeduwl asn
pue| ‘uondiidsqnsiano weadoud apn|aul 0] MalAL 9Y] papuedxa Y3OQq

's109(04d |YVINS

JO MIAI 00¥ 404 UOIIedlfI[END JO SluswWlels panss| (,4303A,) S921n0say
A81au3 Jo "1daQq Jo1e so3ed uollesuadwod JO ,M3IABL, B palinbal JHYIAIS

‘wesdoid aAlnuadul g-93Ys 9yl suipe|dal ‘payosune; weldoad
(.LYVINS, ) 1988 3|qemausy s1asnydessely Jejos — 8T0T ‘97 19qWDAON e

punoJsyoeg [YVINS




y Ll

; mhel

-
K s sie>

‘wesgosd $$H17 Y3 ul Suljjoiud Aq S3UIABS 12U B 3AI3I3J 1SN SIBWOISND) 3WOIU| MOT
"uonedasdde jeddiunw e y3noay3 1o Auedwod uoiINglIIsIp 214303|3 3yl Aq pasaisiuiwpe
pue paysljqelsa wesdosd e ys3noiyl pajedo|je aq ued S| wouy A}D14103|3 4O SHP3ID ||Ig .

‘s329foad §5H|7 404 20| AMdeded | HVIAS Uoea JO %G JO 3pISe 136 .
"$113SNYDJesSep
10} 3WO0dUl Ueipaw apimalels ayj Jo Juadiad g9 ueyl Ssa| 4O 0} |enba awodu| uelpaw
pjoyasnoy e sey 1ey3 exep Asaing Ajlunwwo)) uedlawy ygnodyl payizuapl pooyloqysiau
B 9pn|oul 03 paulyap st 1eyl ,eaay 9|q181|3 awodu| Mo, B Ul JUIPISII B JO d)eJ JUNOISIP

s,A11]13n 9y} UO SISWOISNI SPN|IU| 03 JBWOISND) WOdU| MOT O UOIHIUDP 03 d8URYD

:S9IUNWWO2 awodul mo| 0] weldoud ayi jo Alljigissadoe
9Y1 95B242U] 0] pPapualul ‘SSIH|7 LYVIAIS PasiAaa suolleindad AJUa3I2W ay | «

'S}PaJd ||Iq 4o AJdL30g|e
JO WJOJ 3Y1 Ul SI3WO0ISND 3WO0odU| Mo 01 paledo|je andino ASJaua ays Jo

%05 1sea| 1e yym s3oafoid paleys Aylunwwod ale asayy ‘syafoid (,S$SOI11,) 1€]0S

paJeys AJunwiwio) awodu| Mo 03 sajed uonesuadwod Jaysiy sapinoid [YYINS «

1ejos Allunwiwo) aWodU| MO




'S19WO03IsNd 0} uo passed aue
sSulAeS 9yl a4nsua 01 suawolsna duileddilied 03 afoad a3yl wody moy) JuswAed
9Y3 dulul|3no Joledaidde ayl Yyum 1oeljuod e — widl Jiel | YYIAS 1eaA-0z oyl
10} 91q181|2 utewsal |Im uoedaidse [eddiunw e ysSnoliyl pajuawa|dwi 13foid
a1 Moy SuIMoys UoI1eIuUaWN0p Y30Qq apIrcid 1snw Jaumo 103loud SSI|T

‘(s1ow0o3sN) 2woduU| Mo 3|qI31[2 2J4e Ydiym Auapl
pue) Jawoisnd yoea 031 paledo)je 3ulaq sHpaJd Asiaus Jo A3iaua Jo Junowe
SY3 pue siawolsnd Jo 11| AjaeaA e Y30Qq apiaoad 1snw 1aumo 139loud S5

‘(weagoud ay3 ul uswijolus ysnoayl juswdo|anap Jejos 1uoddns “38:3) wessoud
ay3 ul uonledidilied 1noge ayew ued SIBWO0ISNI swWie|d ayl Jo uoljeue|dx3

*193[o4d $SHI7 @Y1 ul uonediyed
YSnoJy3 paJtaal|ap sdulAes 2yl JO uoljeue|dxa pue uol1e31}110U JDWOISNI JB3|)

"JudW||0Jud
uoljedaidsde |edidiunw syl Yyim JUalSISUOI Jusawi||oJua Ino-1do ue Jo asn

uollegalsdy |edidiunip
PUE SSOIT UO 93UEPIND ¥10d 1U=99y




T e YT T
N

—
Agquinnah
Barnstable

Bourne
Brewster
Chatham
Chifmark,

Dennis

Dukes
County

FEastham
Edgartown
Falmouth
Harwich
Mashpee
Oak Bluffs
Orfeans
Provincetown
Sandwich
Tisbury
Truro
Wellfleet
West Tisbury

Yarmouth

Agenda Action Request
Cape Light Compact
Meeting Date: 7/8/2020

for Low-Income Community Solar

REQUESTED BY: Maggie Downey

Proposed Motion(s)

{ move the CLCJPE Board of Directors vote in support of the Compact implementing
SMART low-income community shared solar projects in the Compact’s municipal
aggregation service territory, in order to enhance the accessibility of the SMART program
to low income communities. The Compact will implement such projects consistent with
the recent revisions to the Department of Energy Resources’ SMART regulations, related
SMART Guidelines and any related directives from the Department of Public Utilities. The
CLCJPE Board of Directors will review and approve the terms governing, among other
things, the Compact’s allocation of electricity or bill credits for any such project.

The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or
appropriate to implement this vote, and to execute and deliver all documents as may be
necessary or appropriate to implement this vote.

Additional Information

Please refer to the attached Massachusetts Department of Energy Resources Guideline.

Record of Board Action

Motion by: Second by: # Aye | # Nay | # Abstain Disposition




Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Executive Office of Encrgy and Environmental Affairs
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY RESOURCES

SOLAR MASSACHUSETTS RENEWABLE TARGET PROGRAM
(225 CMR 20.00)

GUIDELINE

Guideline Regarding Alternative Programs for Community Shared Solar Tariff

Generation Units and Low Income Community Shared Solar Tariff Generation
Units

Effective Date: May 18, 2020

1) Purpose:

This Guideline of the Department of Energy Resources (“Department”) provides the eligibility
criteria, and processes and procedures for Solar Tariff Generation Units (STGUs) to qualify as
Community Shared Solar Tariff Generation Units {CSS) and Low Income Community Shared Solar
Tariff Generation Units (LICSS) by participating in a program through which electricity or bill credits
are be allocated through a municipal load aggregation program established pursuant to M.G.L. c. 164,
§ 134, or through a low income community shared solar program established and administered by a
Distribution Company (EDC), pursuant to 225 C.M.R. 20.06(1)()4 (collectively “Alternative
CSS/LICSS Program™).! A Solar Tariff Generation Unit (STGU) seeking to qualify as a CSS or
LICSS using an Alternative CSS/LICSS Program must meet the requirements within this guideline
and all other applicable regulatory requirements. Unless noted otherwise, all capitalized terms are
defined in 225 C.M.R 20.00.

2) Eligibility Requirements for Participation in an Alternative CSS/LICSS Program Established Through
bv A Municipal Aggregation:

This Guideline provides information to interested applicants on how to qualify an STGU as an
eligible CSS or LICSS using the structure of a municipal aggregation. This Guideline is not meant to
replace or supersede any regulatory requirements established for the creation and operation of any
municipal load aggregation.

a) Pre-Determination Letter

The final determination of a STGU's eligibility to qualify for the CSS or LICSS adder by
participating in an Alternative CSS/LICSS Program as a CSS or LICSS is comtained in a
Statement of Qualification. However, the Department recognizes that in some circumstances, an
applicant may wish to obtain guidance from the Department prior to submitting an SQA under
225 CMR 20.06 applicants seeking to obtain a pre-determination letter from the Department

' Alternative CSS/LICSS is not a term defined in 220 CMR 20.00 et al,



b)

d)

should submit their request to DOER.SMARTi@mass.gov, with information outlining how they
will satisfy the requirements outlined in this Guideline.

Enrollment Process

The Alternative CSS/LICSS Program may use an opt-out enrollment consistent with the
municipal aggregation enrollment process. In addition to the information about the opt-out
process, customers must be provided with the following information regarding participation in a
CSS/LICSS program.

i. A statement of the savings that will be delivered to the customer through their participation in
the program consistent with the Guideline Regarding Consumer Protection, and the
Guideline Regarding Low Income Generation Units;

ii. Clear and understandable information regarding the electricity rate or value of anticipated
credits associated with participation in the LICSS or CSS system;

iti. A statement explaining the claims participating customers may make, primarily that they will:
(1) support solar development through enrollment in the program, and (2) increase the
amount of solar energy consumed by all electric ratepayers in the Commonwealth. This
statement should also explain the settling of Renewable Energy Credits (“RECs"), and how
REC ownership impacts the ability to make any claims to using solar energy.

Off-taker Information Requirements
The applicant must provide the following off-taker information to the Department:

i. A list of customers and the amount of energy or energy credits being allocated to each
customer; and
ii. Identify which customers are eligible Low Income Customers, if applicable.

Off-taker lists must be provided to demonstrate the number of participants is consistent with the
definition of Low Income Community Shared Solar Generation Unit or Community Share Solar
Generation Unit established in 225 CMR 20.02, as well as the requirement for serving distinct
legal entities in 225 CMR 20.06(1)(f)3 and 225 CMR 20.06(1)(h)3. Pursuant to the requirements
in 225 C.M.R. 20.06(1)(f)2, the applicant must provide an updated list of off takers to the
Department by December 31* of each year.

Solar Tariff Generation Unit Eligibility

Applicants must provide the Department documentation demonstrating how the STGU will
remain eligible for the 20-year tariff term. Documentation could include, but is not limited to, the
following:

i. A contract between the municipality and the Owner of an STGU, including the municipality’s
commitment to require aggregators to provide the CSS/ LICSS rate; or

ii. A contract between the aggregator and the Owner of an STGU, outlining the payments to be
made from the project to the aggregator from energy compensation received, and how those
monies would be reflected in the saving passed on to customers, If the documentation
provided does not cover the complete 20-year tariff term, the Applicant will be required to
update DOER at least six months prior to end of current contract term on renewal plans, in
order to remain eligible.



2} Eligibility Requirements for Participation in an Alternative CSS/LICSS Program Established by A
Distribution Company

This Guideline is meant to provide information on how an STGU may qualify as a CSS or LICSS
through a program established by a participating EDC. This Guideline is not meant to replace or
supersede any other regulatory requirements for the establishment of such a program.

a)

b)

c)

Pre-Determination Letter

The final determination of a STGU's eligibility to qualify for the CSS or LICSS adder by
participating in an Alternative CSS/LICSS Program is contained in a Statement of Qualification.
However, the Department recognizes that in some circumstances, an applicant may wish to obtain
guidance from the Department prior to submitting an SQA under 225 CMR 20.06. Applicants
seeking to obtain a pre determination letter from the Department should submit their request to
DOER.SMART@mass.gov, with information outlining how they will satisfy the requirements
outlined in this Guideline.

Enrollment Process

The Alternative CSS/LICSS Program may use an opt-out enrollment. In addition to the
information about the opt-out process, customers must be provided with the following
information regarding participation in a CSS/ LICSS program:

i. A statement of the savings that will be delivered to the customer through their participation in
the program consistent with the Guideline Regarding Consumer Protection, and the
Guideline Regarding Low Income Generation Units,

ii. Clear and understandable information regarding the electricity rate or value of anticipated
credits associated with the LICSS or CSS system; and

iii. A statement indicating the participating customer will: (1) support solar development through
its enrollment in the program; (2) increase the amount of solar energy consumed by all
electric ratepayers in the Commonwealth through its participation in the program; and (3) not
use solar power as a result of its participation in the program to include an explanatory
statement of the CSS or LICSS transaction and the settling of renewable energy credits
(“RECs™),

Oft-taker Information Requirements
The applicant must provide the following off-taker information to the Department:

i. A list of customers and the amount of energy or energy credits being allocated to each
customer; and
ii. Identify which customers are eligible Low Income Customers, if applicable.

Off-taker lists demonstrate the number of participants are consistent with the applicable
definitions in 225 CMR 20.02 for of Low Income Community Shared Solar Generation Unit or
Community Shared Solar Generation Unit, as well as the requirement for serving distinct legal
entities in 225 CMR 20.06(1)(f)3. Pursuant to the requirements in 225 C.M.R. 20.06(1)(f)2, the
applicant must provide an updated list of off-takers to the Department by December 3 1% of each
year.



d) Eligibility

Applicants must provide the Department documentation demonstrating how the system will
remain eligible for the 20-year tariff term. Documentation could include, but is not limited to, an
award for an EDC’s run RFP. If the documentation provided does not cover the complete 20-year
tariff term, the applicant will be required to update DOER at least six months prior to end of
current term on renewal plans, in order to remain eligible.



-y

—
Aquinnah
Barnstable

Bourne
Brewster
Chatham
Chilmark_

Dennis

Dukes
County

Fastham
Edgartown
Falmouth
Harwich
Mashpee
Oak Bluffs
Orfeans
Provincetown
Sandwich
Tisbury
Truro
Wellfleet
West Tisbury

Yarmouth

Agenda Action Request
Cape Light Compact
Meeting Date: 7/8/2020

DPU 20-69: Investigation by the Department of Public Utilities
on its own Motion into the Modernization of the Electric Grid -
Phase Two

REQUESTED BY: Maggie Downey

Proposed Motion(s)

I move the CLCJPE Board of Directors vote to participate in the DPU 20-69 proceeding for
the reasons outlined in the attached Consumer Advocacy Worksheet.

The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or
appropriate to implement this vote, and to execute and deliver all documents as may be
necessary or appropriate to implement this vote.

Additional Information

Please refer to the attached Consumer Advocacy Worksheet prepared in compliance with the
June 12, 2019 Board meeting vote.

The Compact Administrator will continually monitor the allocation of costs for this proceeding
between the operating and energy efficiency budgets.

Record of Board Action

Motion by: Second by: # Aye | #Nay | # Abstain Disposition




Consumer Advocacy Allocation Worksheet

Parties involved:

The parties to DPU 20-69 include the Massachusetts electric distribution companies —
Eversource Energy, National Grid and Unitil (the “EDCs”). The Compact plans to file
comments in this proceeding. It is currently unknown what other parties will participate or how
the proceeding may develop following the initial and reply comments as well as the technical
conference planned for after the comment period.

Description of the Matter or Proceeding:
On May 10. 2018, in DPU 15-120/121/122. the Department of Public Utilities (“Department” or
“DPU”) approved. in part, the EDCs’ Grid Modernization Plans (“GMPs™). In that Order, the

DPU approved some grid-facing investments proposed by the EDCs. but left a gap in the
advancement of grid modernization in the Commonwealth by deferring consideration of
customer-facing investments. The Department found that the evidence did not support the EDCs’
proposals to deploy advanced metering infrastructure at that time. Order at 134-35. The

Department nonetheless stated that it "remains committed to the pursuit of advanced metering
functionality as a means to achieve our grid modernization objectives. We intend to open an

investigation to consider the next steps for cost-effective deployment of customer-facing
investments." 1d. The Department also stated that its investigation would;

o explore "whether a targeted deployment of advanced metering functionality to certain
customer groups (for example. new net metering and electric vehicle customers) is_cost-

effective and otherwise in the public interest.”" 1d. at 135.

e seek to enable competitive supply customers, including municipal aggregation customers.
to offer dvnamic pricing by considering the obstacles to that participation (e.g.. billin

data access). Id. at 136-37.

In DPU 20-69. the Department issued a Notice of Investigation (“NOI”) where it initiates a
customer-facing investigation exploring whether a targeted deployment of customer-facing

technologies to EV customers (residential. low income, C&I., & EV charging site hosts) would
be appropriate. The investigation will consider a full range of technology options. TVR/dynamic

pricing designs, what constraints (e.g.. metering, billing) the utilities would have in participating.
what alternative metering solutions might be available. and end of life meter replacement
strategies. For TVR, the DPU will investigate potential TVR designs for EV customers
receiving basic service (including for both supply and distribution rates). The DPU noted that its




primarv focus will be on basic service EV customers, but the DPU will consider “what

requirements must be met to allow EV customers on competitive supply (and. in particular, EV

customers that are in a municipal aggregation program) to participate in TVR to achieve the
benefits of advanced metering functionality.”

The DPU has requested comments on a series of questions. Initial comments are due August 13,
2020, with reply comments due September 4. 2020. A technical session (remote) will follow

reply comments. In particular. Question #3 focuses on participation by EV customers who are

on municipal agpregation.

Docket Number (if any):
D.P.U. 20-69

1.

!Q

Does this proceeding raise issues that may impact the Compact’s administration of
its three-year energy efficiency plan? If yes, please explain.

Yes. this proceeding could impact the Compact’s energy efficiency program. The
Department will investigate targeted advanced metering for EV customers. which could
impact how the Compact plans and implements its future EV demand response programs.
New customer-facing investment and TVR programs for EV customers may result in
added opportunities for the Compact to develop new demand response programs.

Without the Compact’s participation in this proceeding. its role as the only non-EDC EE
PA may not be represented or protected in this new targeted deployment.

Does this proceeding raise issues regarding the general administration of energy
efficiency in Massachusetts? Are other Program Administrators parties or
otherwise intervening? Other stakeholders? If yes, please explain.

Yes. the EDCs are all PAs who will be involved in this proceeding. with their EV
customers on Basic Service as the targets for deployment. It remains to be seen what
other parties will participate or how the proceeding will develop/what specific proposals
will be made. It is important that the Compact. as the only non-EDC PA. participate in

this proceeding to protect its interests and to ensure that customer-facing investments are
deployed in a manner that would allow the Compact’s EE program to offer programs to

Cape and Vineyard customers that are consistent with the EDC PA’s programs. The

deployment along with dynamic pricing options has the potential to reduce peak demand
across EE service territories and thus the DPU should ensure that is the case for all PAs.

Does this proceeding raise issues regarding the Compact’s administration of active
demand response programs/initiatives/measures? If yes, please explain.

Yes. the proceeding may raise various active demand response issues for the Compact
depending on what the proposals may become. See response to #2. As discussed above.
this proceeding has the potential to create additional beneficial opportunities for the




Compact’s EE program involving EV customers that could result in reduced peak
demand and other benefits.

Does this proceeding raise issues regarding the general administration of active
demand response in Massachusetts? Are other program administrators partics or
otherwise intervening? Other stakeholders? If yes, please explain.

Yes, see responses to #1 and 2 above. This proceeding may directly impact Eversource’s
administration of active demand response since it has the potential to expand offerings or
to limit the Compact’s offerings as compared to other EDC PAs.

Does this proceeding concern the efficient utilization of energy in Massachusetts?
Are other Program Administrators parties or otherwise intervening? Other
stakeholders? If yes, please explain.

Yes. grid modernization by nature concerns the efficient utilization of energy in
Massachusetts. A key outcome sought by the Department is a more efficient grid and
customer use of energy. As noted above, Eversource and National Grid will be parties to
the proceeding,.

Describe the direct energy efficiency benefit resulting from the Compact’s
participation in this proceeding.

CLC needs 1o participate in this proceeding to ensure that all customers — not just Basic
Service EV customers — will be able to participate in TVR to ensure maximum use of the
deployed infrastructure and maximum peak demand reductions/energy use reductions
generally as a result of the TVR programs created. With EV use increasing in the
Commonwealth, EV customers in all EE service territories should be able to participate
in any TVR / dynamic pricing programs that are created as a result of this

proceeding. There are many municipal aggregations around the Commonwealth now: for
the DPU to ignore that and to not figure out a way to enable them to offer TVR here

would be a significant missed opportunity.

Another direct EE benefit to CLC would be the ability to reduce peak demand through
new demand response offerings to its EV customers. CLC has wanted to be able to
develop TVR offerings for its customers for some time.

If CLC is not able to participate in TVR for EV customers as a result of this proceeding
(meaning that it is not enabled to offer TVR but the EDCs are), that could be a significant

disadvantapge/missed opportunity to the Compact in achieving higher reductions in peak
demand.

This proceeding is also likely to impact the EDCs” future grid modernization plans. The
plans for the next three-year term are due next summer. The Department in its NOI
specifically noted that this proceeding and future targeted deployments will inform the




10.

EDC’s grid modernization plans. The Compact will want to ensure that future steps are
not detrimental to the Compact’s EE administration.

Is the described benefit quantifiable? If yes, please explain and provide any
supporting documentation.

It is — at the commencement of the proceeding — unknown whether the benefits will be
able to be quantifiable.

Will the Compact’s participation assist its planning for future energy efficiency
plans and/or programs?

Yes. at a minimum. monitoring this proceeding will inform the Compact about the
deployment of customer-facing investment and TVR offerings in the Commonwealth for
EV customers. In particular, this proceeding may result in additional opportunities for
the Compact’s EE program.

Is the Compact’s participation in this proceeding a reasonable use of energy
efficiency ratepayer funds? Please explain.

Yes, see responses to #1 and 2 above. It is necessary for the Compact to participate as
the only non-EDC EE PA to ensure that it and its customers are protected and provided
opportunities for dynamic pricing of EV. No other party can represent the Compact’s
interests in this proceeding. In addition. the Compact needs to participate to ensure
opportunities for its own EV customers to participate in dynamic pricing.

Does this proceeding involve other non-energy efficiency issues? If yes, please
explain.

Yes. the proceeding also raises power supply and municipal aggregation concerns. There
are two concerns in particular from the NOI:

¢ In the Order, the DPU recognized that customer participation is critical in
TVR/dynamic pricing to maximize benefits of AMF. The increasing number of

customers on competitive supply, and specifically municipal aggregation, was a
concern as it would lessen the impact of AMF. To be effective, the DPU understood
that there needs to be widespread participation. However, in the NOI, the DPU
clearly indicates that its primary focus will be on Basic Service EV customers. which
is a concern as it seems contrary to its reasoning in the Order. Focusing solely on
Basic Service customers will also prohibit the 41 municipal entities (towns,
Steamship Authority and Regional Transit Authority) on Cape Cod and Martha’s
Vinevard from participating because they are on long-term competitive electric
supply contracts. It is important to note that the many of these entities on the Cape

and Vinevard have worked with the state and Eversource to install EV charging

stations. Allowing municipal aggregators and those on competitive supply will allow
for more robust customer participation.




¢ [n the NOL the DPU notes the targeted deplovment for Basic Service EV customers.
and then says that it will consider what requirements must be met to allow EV
customers on competitive supply (and municipal aggregation) to participate in TVR
to achieve the benefits of AMF. The DPU does not expound on this point beyond
that statement. so much remains to be seen with how this point might develop during

this proceeding. This proceeding will set the stage for future tarpeted deployments,

which need to fully account for benefits that could accrue to competitive supply. If
there are no checks on the DPU’s “primary focus” on Basic Service EV customers in

this proceeding. it could be detrimental to competitive supply to the extent that it
causes customers to migrate back to Basic Service.

11. What is the initial estimate of the percentage allocation between energy efficiency
and non-energy efficiency issues, as set forth in this worksheet?

The approximate percentage allocation is estimated to be 70% non-energy efficiency and

30% energy efficiency. The Compact may revisit that allocation as this proceeding
develops. The Compact intends to bill based on actuals, with work related to demand

response or metering related to EE billed to EE and other work billed to the operating
budget.

12. Discuss any other factors as may be appropriate.
None at present. but we reserve the right to add additional factors and supplement the
response as the proceeding and the issues that it will consider develop.

13. To be completed at the conclusion of the proceeding/matter or every 12 months,
whichever comes first, a summary of the actual total costs associated with the
Compact’s participation and costs recovered through energy efficiency ratepayer funds
and operating funds. A brief narrative should accompany any readjustment to the
percentage allocation explaining the basis for the reallocation.

Please attach:
1. Initial Petition, will provide if any
2. Notice of Proceeding, see attached
3. Compact’s Petition to Intervene, will provide if any
4. Agreements with Expert Consultants, will provide if any




S e
nl:{|§__
]

The Commontwealth of Magsachusetts

NI 5

Nl ii_m-rnn-.l
i § gy

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

D.P.U. 20-69 July 2, 2020

Investigation by the Department of Public Utilities on its own Motion into the Modernization
of the Electric Grid - Phase Two.

VOTE AND ORDER OPENING INVESTIGATION




D.P.U. 20-65 Page 1

I. INTRODUCTION

On May 10, 2018, the Department of Public Utilities (*Department™) issued an Order
approving the first Grid Modernization Plans for Massachusetts Electric Company and
Nantucket Electric Company, d/b/a National Grid (“National Grid™), Fitchburg Gas and
Electric Light Company d/b/a Unitil (*Unitil™), and NSTAR Electric Company d/b/a

Eversource Energy (“Eversource™)! (collectively, “Companies™). Grid Modernization,

D.P.U. 15-120/D.P.U. 15-121/D.P.U. 15-122 (2018) (“Grid Modernization Order™). The
Department preauthorized several grid-facing investment categories, subject to a company-
specific budget cap, for a three-year investment term from 2018 through 2020.*

D.P.U. 15-120/D.P.U. 15-121/D.P.U. 15-122, at 107-108, 113-114. The Department
declined, however, to preauthorize the Companies’ proposed customer-facing gnd
modernization investmentis because our review of the business cases for full deployment of
advanced metering functionality showed that the anticipated benefits of these investments did

not justify the substantial costs. Grid Modernization Order at 117-1335.

: A Grid Modermization Plan was filed in D.P.U. 15-122 by NSTAR Electric Company
and Western Massachusetts Electric Company. Subsequently, in NSTAR Electric
Company and Western Massachuseits Electric Company, D.P.U. 17-05, at 36-55
(2017), the Department approved the corporate consolidation of Western

Massachusetts Electric Company with and into NSTAR Electric Company pursuant to
G.L. c. 164, § 96.

= On May 12, 2020, the Department extended the current three-year Grid
Modernization Plan investment term through 2021 and established a revised filing date
for the subsequent grid modernization plans of July 1, 2021. Grid Modernization,
D.P.U. 15-120-D/D.P.U. 15-121-D/D.P.U. 15-122-D at 7 (2020).



D.P.U. 20-69 Page 2

In particular, the Department found that the substantial operational savings previously
achieved by the Companies through the automated meter reading (*AMR™) meters already in
use in the Commonwealth, combined with the significant stranded costs that would be
incurred to replace these AMR meters prematurely, made full deployment of advanced
metering infrastructure difficult to achieve in a cost-effective manner. Grid Modernization
Order at 121-124. Also. the Department determined that the costs to upgrade a company's
billing and meter data management systems to accommodate deployment of advanced
metering functionality further complicated the cost equation. Grid Modernization Order
at 121-124.

In addition, the Department determined that customer participation in time-varying
rates (“TVR") or other dynamic pricing programs was needed to maximize the benefits of
advanced metering functionality. Grid Modernization Order at 133, 136. The Department
questioned the reliability of the Companies’ customer participation rate assumptions, which
added to the uncertainty of the likely benefits from proposed customer-facing grid
modernization investments. Grid Modernization Order at 129. The Department found that
the increasing number of customers on competitive supply, especially as a result of the recent
growth of municipal aggregation in the Commonwealth, further reduced the anticipated
benefits of a full deployment of advanced metering functionality as it could significantly

curtail the number of customers that can participate in TVR. Grid Modernization Order

at 125,



D.P.U. 20-69 Page 3

Finally, the Department determined that price fluciuations in the forward capacity
market added further uncertainty in achieving anticipated benefits from peak demand
reduction. We determined that the forecast of forward capacity market prices used by the
Companies to monetize the benefits of peak demand reduction achieved through TVR was not
reflective of actual forward capacity market conditions. Grid Modernization Order
at 131-132.

In sum, the Department concluded that the anticipated benefits of the Companies’
proposed customer-facing investments in advanced metering functionality did not justify the
substantial costs. Grid Modernization Order at 134. Our inquiry into advanced metering
functionality, however, does not end there. In the Grid Modernization Order, at 135-137,
we identified several issues concerning deployment of advanced metering functionality
appropriate for further investigation. The Department now opens this second phase of our
grid modernization investigation to consider the next appropriate steps for deployment of
advanced metering functionality in the Commonwealth.

II. SCOPE OF INVESTIGATION

In the Grid Modernization Order, at 3, 124-135, the Department found significant
barriers to a full deployment of advanced metering functionality and indicated that we would
consider whether a targeted deployment of advanced metering functionality to certain
customer groups would yield benefits that justify the costs. In this proceeding, the

Department will explore whether a targeted deployment of customer-facing technologies to



D.P.U. 20-69 Page 4

electric vehicle ("EV™) customers, including residential customers. low-income customers,
commercial and industrial (*C&I") customers, and EV charging site hosts, is appropriate.

EV cusiomers currently are a small, but rapidly growing, subset of eleciric customers
in the Commonwealth.? And, importantly, EV-charging load has the potential 1o be

significant.” Continued growth in the EV sector will be critical to the achievement of the

For example, the Department of Energy Resources recently expanded the MOR-EV
rebate program for the purchase of electric vehicles to include commercial and
nonprofit fleets as well as passenger vehicles. See Baker-Polito Administration
Expands Electric Vehicle Program to Include Commercial and Nonprofit Fleets.
available at: https://www.mass.gov/news/baker-polito-administration-expands-electric-
vehicle-rebate-program-to-include-commercial-and (June 235, 2020). Since the
program first launched in June 2014, over 16,000 EVs were purchased in
Massachusetts with rebates through the MOR-EV program. See Massachusetis Offers
Rebates for_Electric Vehicles. MOR-EV Program Statistics, available at: htips://mor-
ev.org/program-statistics (last updated June 23, 2020).

The Smart Electric Power Alliance reports that, in addition to increases in volumetric
electric loads, a typical EV charger consumes approximately 3.3 to 10.0 kilowatts

("kW™) of demand, which can exceed the total peak demand of a home. In addition,
charging loads for vehicles with larger batteries can be up to 20 kW. Smart Electric

Power Alliance, A Comprehensive Guide to Electric Vehicle Managed Charging, at
Table 1 (2019).

Additionally, the U.S. Department of Energy estimates that a typical EV can require
approximately 24 to 50 kW-hours of electricity to drive 100 miles. See U.S.
Department of Energy, Power Search, available at:

htips://'www. fueleconomy. gov/feg/powerSearch. jsp (sorted by “Model Year
2020-2021" and “Vehicle Type All Electric™) (last visited July 1, 2020). Based on
the average annual vehicle miles driven per capita in Massachusetts (i.e.,

9,100 miles), a typical EV may consume between 2,184 and 4,550 kW-hours of
electricity annually in the Commonwealth. See Office of Energy Efficiency &
Renewable Energy, FOTW #113. December 23. 2019: Average Annual Hizhway

Vehicle Miles Traveled Per Capita Varies by State, available at:
https: //www.energy.govieere/vehicles/articles/fotw-1113-december-23-2019-average-

annual-highway-vehicle-miles-traveled (2019).




D.P.U. 20-69 Page 5

Commonwealth’s statewide goal of lowering carbon emissions 80 percent by 2050.% ¢ In
addition, EV-charging load is both discrete and controllable, and EV customers are likely to

be motivated to manage their charging behavior if they are given appropriate price signals or

The Global Warming Solutions Act (“GWSA™) requires the Commonwealth to reduce
its greenhouse gas emissions by at least 80 percent below 1990 levels by 2050.

St. 2008, c. 298, § 3. Further, pursuant to the GWSA, on April 22, 2020, the
Baker-Polito Administration established a statewide net zero emissions limit for 2050
as “necessary to adequately protect the health, economy, people and natural resources
of the Commonwealth....” Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs,
Determination of Statewide Emissions Limits for 2050. available at:
https://www.mass.gov/doc/final-signed-letter-of-determination-for-2050-emissions-
limit/download (2020).

The Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs (“"EEA™) has estimated
that the transportation sector will account for more than 40 percent of all greenhouse
gas emissions in 2020. Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs,
Massachusetts Clean Energy and Climate Plan for 2020, at 86, available at:
https://www.mass.gov/files/documents/2017/12/06/Clean % 20Energy % 20and % 20Clim
ate %20Plan % 20for % 202020, pdf (December 31, 2015). To address these emissions
levels, in December 2018, the Commission on the Future of Transportation in the
Commonwealth recommended that Massachusetts (1) develop standards for EVs to
charge during off-peak hours and be available to deliver energy to the grid during
peak hours, and (2) establish a goal that all new cars, light duty trucks, and buses sold
in Massachusetts be electric by 2040. Commission on the Future of Transportation in
the Commonwealth, Choices for Stewardship: Recommendations to Meet the
Transportation Future (Executive Sumunary), at 8, available at:
https://www.mass.gov/doc/choices-for-stewardship-recommendations-te-meet-the-
transportation-future-e xecutive-summary/download (last visited July 1, 2020). In
addition, EEA has stated that it intends to release its 2050 Decarbonization Roadmap
Report and 2030 Clean Energy and Climate Plan before the end of 2020. Executive
Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs, MA Decarbonization Roadmap,

available at: https://www.mass.gov/info-details/ma-decarbonization-roadmap (last
visited July 1, 2020).




D.P.U. 20-65 Page 6

incentives.” For these reasons, the Department will investigate the targeted deployment of
advanced metering functionality to EV customers.

Advanced metering functionality includes a broader range of technology than just
advanced metering infrastructure (“AMI"™) or “smart meters.” Accordingly. the
Department’s investigation will include a full range of cost-effective options in addition to
standard AMI technology. The Department expects that, at a minimum. a targeted
deployment of advanced metering functionality to basic service EV customers will help
establish the groundwork for future deployment of advanced metering functionality to other
customer segments.

An investigation into a targeted deployment of advanced metering functionality to EV
customers necessarily involves the exploration of TVR designs and other dynamic pricing
options® that would enable these customers to take advantage of the benefits of advanced
metering functionality. TVR should provide effective price signals to customers so that they
can take actions that will contribute to reducing system peak demand. In this proceeding, the
Department will investigate potential TVR designs for EV customers receiving basic service.

Further, the Department will consider whether TVR options for these customers should

For example, research has found that, for utilities that adopted off-peak EV charging
rates, 90 percent of customers responded to the price signals. Smart Electric Power
Alliance, Residential Electric Vehicle Rates That Work, at 11 (2019).

The Department’s use of the term “TVR™ in this Order includes the full range of
dynamic pricing options for EV customers. As part of this investigation, the
Department will consider any implementable TVR design or other dynamic pricing
options that are expected to deliver benefits to customers.



D.P.U. 20-69 Page 7

include both supply and distribution rates. Although the Department’s primary focus will be
on basic service EV customers, the Department will also consider what requirements rust be
met to allow EV customers on competitive supply (and, in particular, EV customers that are
in 2 municipal aggregation program) to participate in TVR to achieve the benefits of
advanced metering functionality.

In the Grid Modernization Order, at 121-124, 133-134, the Department determined
that the costs associated with necessary upgrades to the Companies’ various systems to
support advanced metering functionality was a factor that weighed against full deployment.
Accordingly. the Department will also investigate the current capabilities of each company’s
systems to support advanced metering functionality for EV customers. Specifically, the
Department will investigate the current status, constraints, and flexibility of each company’s
metering, data management, communications, and billing systems as they relate to
incorporating advanced metering functionality.

Additionally, in the Grid Modernization Order, at 136, the Department noted that
alternative metering solutions may exist to cnable a cost-effective deployment of advanced
metering functionality without resorting to a costly early replacement of AMR meters. In the
context of examining a targeted deployment of advanced metering functionality to EV
customers, the Department will explore whether any alternative solutions may be compatible
with the Companies’ current communications, data management, and billing systems to allow
each company to collect and communicate interval data without prematurely retiring existing

AMR meters.



D.P.U. 20-69 Page 8

Last. as we noted in the Grid Modemization Order, at 121-122, 133-134. the potential
for stranded costs is a significant impediment to a full deployment of advanced metering
functionality. Accordingly, the Department will examine end-of-life meter replacement
strategies” that will support our grid modernization objectives!® and limit or aveid stranded
costs.

The Department expects that this proceeding will inform the customer-facing
investments that the Companies will incorporate into their future grid modernization
investment plans. In order to facilitate the conduct of the investigation in an efficient

manner, the scope of the proceeding will be limited to the issues identified above.

llI.  REQUEST FOR COMMENTS

To begin phase two of our investigation, the Department seeks written comments from
the Companies and other interested stakeholders on the questions below. Comments should
be filed no later than 5:00 p.m. on August 13, 2020."' Reply comments should be filed no

later than 5:00 p.m. on September 4, 2020.

The investigation will also consider cost recovery associated with end-of-life meter
replacement strategies.

The Department has established the following grid modernization objectives:

(1) optimize system performance (by attaining optimal levels of grid visibility,
command and control, and self-healing); (2) optimize system demand (by facilitating
consumer price-responsiveness); and (3) interconnect and integrate distributed energy
resources. Grid Modernization Order at 99-106.

On March 10, 2020, Governor Baker issued a State of Emergency related to
COVID-19. Ordinarily, commenters would follow Sections B.1 and B.4 of the
Department’s Standard Ground Rules regarding the filing of documents. See
Electronic Filing Guidelines, D.P.U. 15-184-A, App. 1 (March 4, 2020). However,



D.P.U. 20-69 Page 9

1. Please discuss all factors the Department should consider when determining
whether a targeted deployment of advanced metering functionality to EV
customers is appropriate. As part of your response, identify any unique
factors that should be considered for particular EV customer segments (e.g.,
residential customers, low-income customers, C&I customers, EV charging site

hosts).
2. Please:

a. describe generally what basic service supply TVR design options each
company should make available to the following EV customer
segments: (1) residential EV customers; (2) C&I EV customers; and
{3) EV charging site hosts. Identify and discuss the basis for any
differences between TVR design options for each EV customer
segment;

b. with respect (o the C&I EV customer segment, discuss whether a

separatc TVR design option should apply to EV flects;

at this time, all filings will be submitted only in electronic format in recognition of the
difficulty that commenters and the Department may have filing and receiving original
copies. Until further notice, commenters must retain the original paper version of all
cotnments and the Department will later determine when the paper version must be
filed with the Department Secretary.

All written comments must be submitted to the Department in .pdf format by email
attachment to Peter. Ray@mass.gov, and Hearing Officers Tina.Chin@mass.gov and
Sarah.Spruce@mass.gov. The text of the email must specify: (1) the docket number
of the proceeding (D.P.U. 20-69); (2) the name of the person or company submitting
the filing; (3) a brief descriptive title of the document; and (4) the name, title, email
address, and telephone number of a person to contact in the event of questions about
the filing. Importantly, all large files submitted must be broken down into electronic
files that do not exceed 20 MB.

All documents submitted to the Department will be available on the Department’s
website as soon as is practicable at
hitps://eeaonline. eea. state. ma.us/DPU/Fileroom/dockets/bynumber (enter “20-697).
Paper copies of documents will not be available for public viewing at the Department
due to the State of Emergency. To request materials in accessible formats (Braille,
large print, electronic files, audio format) for people with disabilities, contact the

Department’s ADA coordinator at DPUADACoordinator@ mass.gov.




D.P.U. 20-65

d.

Page 10

for each identified basic service supply TVR design option, discuss
whether there should be an accompanying distribution TVR design
option;

for each identified TVR design option in (a) through (c), discuss
whether the TVR should apply only to the EV-charging portion of the
customer’s load or to the customer’s entire load:;

for each identified TVR design option in (a) through (c), discuss how it
is designed to provide effective price signals to EV customers so that
they can take actions that will contribute to reducing system peak
demand; and

where applicable, provide citations to jurisdictions where the identified
TVR design options have been applied.

3. Please discuss how municipal aggregators can facilitate the participation of
their EV customers in TVR to achieve the benefits of advanced metering
functionality.

4. (Companies only) Please:

describe the current status of your company's metering. data
management, communications, and billing systems as they relate to
incorporating advanced metering functionality for EV customers;

identify any limitations or constraints in your company’s existing

metering, data management. communications, and billing systems that
would serve as barriers to implementing the specific TVR designs for
EV customers identified by commenters in response to question 2; and

discuss all solutions and the associated costs that would allow your
company to accommodate the TVR designs for EV customers identified
in response to question 2 using its existing metering, data management,
communications, and billing systems.

= (Companies only) Please identify:

the maximum number of TVR customers that your company's existing
billing system can accommodate; and



D.P.U. 20-69 Page 11

b. the TVR designs that your company’s existing billing system can
accommodate.
6. Please describe any alternative solutions that may be compatible with the

Companies’ current communications, data management, and billing systems to
allow each company to collect and communicate interval data without
prematurely retiring existing AMR meters.

7. (Companies only) Please describe your company's current strategy for meter
replacements when an existing meter reaches the end of its useful life or
otherwise needs to be replaced. As part of this response, identify any situation
where a new service meter would not be capable of advanced metering
functionality when installed.

8. Please discuss whether the Department should require all new service meters to
be capable of providing advanced metering functionality when installed to
replace an existing meter that reaches the end of its useful life or otherwise
necds to be replaced.

To provide further opportunity for discussion, the Department anticipates holding a

remote technical conference after reply comments are filed. The Department will provide an

agenda in advance of the technical conference.

IV. ORDER

Accordingly, the Department
VOTES: To open phase two of its inquiry into the modernization of the electric grid,

consistent with the scope of investigation described herein; and it is



D.P.U. 20-69 Page 12

ORDERED: That the Secretary of the Department shall send a copy of this Order to
each electric distribution company subject to the jurisdiction of the Department under
G.L. c. 164, the Attorney General for the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, and to the
service lists in D.P.U. 15-120, D.P.U. 15-121. and D.P.U. 15-122.
By Order of the Department,

LT

M,'A/‘l’thew H.)(elson. Chair

A

Robert E. Hayden, Commissioner

/.{2 e /M —)COL/Lc’,M

Cecile M. Fraser, Commissioner







Cape Light Compact Operational Protocols
July 6 — September 8, 2020

In order to ensure the health and safety of Cape Light Compact (“Compact”) staff, Board
members, and members of the public, the following protocols shall be implemented for the
period July 6 through September 8, 2020. These protocols, as well as information and training
about COVID-19, social distancing, and the proper use of personal protective equipment, will be
given to each Compact staff member.

* Consistent with Massachusetts Governor Charles D. Baker's Order Suspending Certain
Provisions of the Open Meeting Law on March 12, 2020, Compact Board meetings will
continue to be held virtually until further notice.

o Effective July 6, 2020, Cape Light Compact offices will be open to the public by advance
appointment only on Tuesdays and Thursdays from 8:00 a.m. to 3:00 pm. Appointments
can be scheduled by calling the Compact at 899-797-6699.

All members of the public will be required to wear a mask when entering Compact office
space. (Historically, the Compact has very few members of the public come to the
office. The majority of customer interactions is by phone and email.)

* The majority of Compact staff will continue to work remotely.
» Compact offices will be staffed with a minimal number of staff, Monday - Friday.

+ Compact staff shall only enter the office under the following conditions:

1. They do not feel ill in any way, have no signs of a fever or a measured
temperature of more than 100.3 degrees, a cough, trouble breathing
within the last 24 hours, new loss of taste or smell, headache, chest
tightness, chills, body aches, sore throat or muscle pain or any known
symptoms of COVID-19.

2. Have had no known close contact with an individual diagnosed with
COVID-19. Close contact is defined as: (a) Living in the same household;
(b) Caring for a positive COVID-19 patient; and (c) Being within 6 feet of a
person for more than 10 minutes who has tested positive or coming in
direct contact with secretions.

3. Have not been asked to self-isolate or quarantine by their doctor or a
local public health official.

4. Compact staff exhibiting symptoms or unable to self-certify that they meet
points 1, 2 and 3, above, must leave the office and seek medical attention
and applicable testing by their health care provider. They are not to return
to the office until cleared by a medical professional and as set forth below
in “Protocols and Procedures for Staff Member Testing Positive.”



Staff procedures while at work:

1.

L

Staff who leave their personal workspace (e.g., to use the restroom) or who
are interfacing with other staff shall wear a face covering over their mouth
and nose.

Shaking hands or other unnecessary physical contact is prohibited.

Staff are encouraged to wash their hands often with soap and water for at
least twenty seconds.

A no congregation policy is in effect; individuals must implement social
distancing by maintaining a minimum distance of 6 feet from other individuals.
Avoid face-to-face meetings. Any face-to-face meetings that must occur
should follow social distancing guidelines. No meetings of more than 10
people will be permitted. IT staff will be available to help set up any electronic
meetings.

Staff must maintain social distancing separation during breaks and lunch. If
you eat lunch in the kitchen area, please clean up after yourself and clean the
area with a disinfecting cleaning wipe. Cleaning wipes may not be available
(at the moment) but disinfectant spray and paper towels will be provided.
One person per table in the lunchroom at a time. Staff are encouraged to eat
in their private office.

Staff should not touch anything in another staff member's workspace. If you
do enter another staff member's workspace, you should wipe down all areas
that you have touched.

Mail: Gloves shall be worn when opening mail. Employees should wash
hands after handling mail.

Copy room: Masks should be worn in the copy room. Touch screens and all
equipment (shredder, recycle bins) should be wiped down before and after
use.

e Any staff member who experiences symptoms while in the office or outside the office
should contact their primary care physician and get tested as soon as possible to
determine appropriate protocols and contact tracing. They should also immediately
notify the Compact Administrator.

e All areas used by the person who is sick will be cleaned by a professional cleaning crew
and disinfected. The test results will be shared with all other building occupants so
identified close contacts at work can be quarantined.

Office Cleaning:



1. Staff are expected to clean and sanitize their personal workspaces at
least once daily, at the end of their workday. All staff will be provided
disinfectant spray and paper towels to wipe down their workstations.

2. Personal items like pens and phones should not be shared among
staff. Pens at common areas should be kept in a container after use
and disinfected.

3. A professional cleaning company will wipe down all high touch
surfaces after hours Tuesday-Thursday.

Protocols and Procedures for Staff Member Testing Positive: If a Compact staff member
is diagnosed with COVID-19 then they may not return to the office until they have
completed the required isolation protocols as listed below. Depending on whether
someone has symptoms or not plays a role in determining the time frame of isolation for
COVID-19. Also, everyone's course of iliness varies and while some may be back to the
office in a week, others may take 2-3 weeks to recover. When they retumn to the office
depends on when they are not considered infectious anymore.

Any staff member who develops symptoms outside of work should notify their supervisor
of their symptoms as well as the last day they were in the office. Close contacts at the
office for the 48 hours before symptoms started should be identified and will need to self-
quarantine for 14 days. Close contacts are also recommended to get tested as soon as
possible.

1. Positive Case with Symptoms: Return to the office is at the earliest 10
days from symptom onset. Return must be at least 10 days from when
symptoms started AND fever free with no fever reducing medication
for 72 hours AND have overall improvement of other symptoms.

2. Positive Case with NO symptoms: Return to the office is at the earliest
10 days from test date. Must be at least 10 days from when they were
tested. If they develop symptoms while isolating, the 10 day period
resets and begins from when the symptoms started AND they need to
be fever free with no fever reducing medication for 72 hours AND
have overall improvement of other symptoms.

3. Clinically Diagnosed Case: This is someone who did not get tested
but has symptoms of COVID-19 or someone who has symptoms, got
tested, but tested negative. These people are treated the same as a
Positive Case. Symptom onset date is considered day zero. The
same criteria as above still needs to be met.

4. Quarantined: For individuals who have been exposed (close contact)
to a positive case but do not have any symptoms. Period is 14 days
for everyone. This does not change if someone tests negative. This is



the incubation period of the virus from exposure to potential symptom
onset. Someone who is exposed to the virus can develop symptoms
anywhere from 2-14 days from the exposure, so we use the longest
time frame. It has been shown that people can be infectious before
they actually start having symptoms so quarantining of close contacts
for the full 14 days is so important to limit the spread of this highly
infectious virus.

. Quarantined and Develops Symptoms: If you have an exposed close
contact who starts showing symptoms, they need to get tested and
isolate at home. They won't be able to be released from isolation until
they have met the 10 day from symptom start/3 day fever free/meds
free and improvement of symptoms time frame. They do not continue
with the quarantine time frame, because they have developed
symptoms, and now fall into the isolation category. If they test positive
or negative, the same above criteria need to be met.

If a staff member is diagnosed with COVID-19 and has been at the
office within the 72 hours prior to being diagnosed, then all the areas
that the staff member was in will be cleaned and sanitized by a
professional cleaning company. All hard surfaces (desk, computer
equipment, etc.) in the employee’s office will be sanitized and all the
common area equipment {door knobs, counters, copiers, etc.) and
other areas such as break rooms and bathrooms will also be cleaned
and sanitized.

. Other staff - Any staff who were within 6 feet of the employee for more
than 10 minutes may be determined to be a close contact and may
have to follow quarantine procedures.



ainind Abiau3z 43jiows v piomoy Jaylaboy Buiyiom

N
15
Ppeduwo)
e Y6 aded

91epdn Juawssassy Adiauj swoH



VvIH 9Y3 JO 9JUBApE Ul YIH ue
3ABY OYM SI2W03ISNI Yiim [020304d A)ajes 13 YijeaH aJeys 01 UoIjuaju| —

sielsowaysy ‘sdinls Jamod palsueape ‘Sunysdi| .

N (SINSI) Sainseaw SSuIAeS JUBISU] ||_ISUI J[3S JO) pulyaq
3AR3| JO |lew ‘||eisul 03 uordo ay3 SISWOISNI 30 01 )YI| PINOM M, —

uosJad-u| 1o |eNlIIA B JO 92104 B SJoWOo]1SNI 1O O] a9l PINOM Bp —

SV3H [ENHIA
19}J0 0} 3NUIIUOD puk SyyJH UosJad-uj awnsas 03 AI| PINOM DD

2|q13118
SWI0JUl JO 3)ed 1)jJew o) pawnsal 19A Jou aaey (uossad-ul) SyaH —
palJels sey JJOM uoIlezIIdYleap —

J10Mm
asiwa.4d-uo swnsaJl 0] pPaysi|geiss uaaq aAey [020104d A1ajes g YyijleaH —

[Hdy Ul 1IN0 P3||0J 3JaM SYIH [BNUIA —
yaJe ul pjoy uo ind aiam sy3jH uosiad-u| —
(SY3H) Sjuswssassy ASiauj swoH .

9lepdn
JUDWISS3SSY ASiou] SWOH




iNnOA yuey|

Pedwo)
617 aded



	Copy of 2020 06 Planned vs YTD Program Expenditures_2020.07.04.pdf
	YTD_Expend


